Town of Bartlett Office of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 06-22-12 Attendance: Chairman Gene Chandler, Douglas Garland, David Patch Reporters: None

Meeting opened at 08:30 AM.

Jackson Selectman Jerry Dougherty telephoned the Selectmen in reference to the following:

1.) The people who purchased Robert Hanson's house which is located off the transfer station road would like to rename the road. Chairman Chandler inquired as to what you would call a road that the transfer station is on. Dougherty stated that they had wanted to name it the Bobby Hanson road but after contacting the family they said no to that but they were ok with Hanson road. Selectman Garland stated that it isn't really as simple as that as the name would have to be changed with the State and it would change the 911 mapping. None of the Bartlett Selectmen are in favor of this change. Dougherty will let them know as Jackson isn't keen on the idea either as that would open up the door that other people would want their road name changed.

2.) Chairman Chandler inquired if we have received the title for the newly purchased rolloff truck at the transfer station. Dougherty didn't know. The last he had heard was that Jon Edgerly (Transfer Station Manager) was holding the check until we received the title. He will check with Edgerly.

3.) Dougherty inquired if the Selectmen were ok with the purchase of two new tires for the backhoe at the transfer station. One of the tires has 37 nails in it and can't be repaired. Chairman Chandler mentioned that they aren't able to put a tube in it because there are just too many holes. Selectman Garland inquired if we know how we are getting all these nails in the tires. Chairman Chandler explained that it is because the backhoe is being used in the burn pit. Dougherty stated that perhaps that shouldn't be happening. Selectman Garland mentioned that he uses a type of green slime stuff that he puts in his tractor tires that he uses on the farm land and it works very well and thinks if may be worth trying on these tires. Selectman Garland will call and talk to Edgerly about this. 4.) Dougherty inquired if Edgerly had mentioned that he would like to move the dump store behind the garage, set up rules, and have it staffed with volunteers. Selectman Garland stated that the volunteers would have to sign a waiver before that was done. Chairman Chandler inquired as to why we don't just shut the dump store down. Dougherty stated that Edgerly says that it does save the towns money so he doesn't really want to do that. Selectman Garland commented that the store also keeps dump pickers happy but he does have a concern that we would be able to get enough volunteers to man the dump store. Chairman Chandler believes that this should be part of the discussion when both towns meet and they will discuss closing the store. Dougherty agreed that this needs to be talked over further.

Selectmen's Meeting Minutes 06-22-12

Chairman Chandler made a motion at 09:10 AM to enter nonpublic session to discuss a request for aid under NH RSA 91-A: 3 II (c). Selectman Patch seconded the motion. Motion passes unanimously. Selectman Garland made a motion at 09:20 AM to end the nonpublic session and to seal the minutes. Chairman Chandler seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Chairman Chandler placed a follow up call to Mike Poirier, Section Chief, Of Incident Planning and Operations Center for Homeland Security and Emergency Management to check on the status of the River Street bridge project. Poirier was unavailable; therefore, a message was left for him.

Selectman Garland placed a call to Mike at Accu Temp and authorized him to go ahead and install the day tank on the generator that is located at the Josiah Bartlett School.

The Selectmen reviewed correspondence, building permits, signed letters and checks prior to and throughout the meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 10:55 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda Medeiros, Sec.